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Counsel a written report of the consultation(s), advice, follow-up, and all memorialization of your
engagement with PMAS.

Disciplinary Counsel believes that the lack of actual harm to your client. combined with
the forthcoming changes to your retainer agreement, sufficiently discharge the disciplinary
system’s obligations to protect the integrity of the courts and the consuming public, and to deter
similar misconduct by you or other practitioners.

Pursuant to D.C. Bar R. XI, §§ 3, 6, and 8. this Informal Admonition is public when
issued. Attached to this Informal Admonition is a statement of its effect and your right to have it
vacated and have a formal hearing before a hearing committee. If you change your mind and
would like a formal hearing, you must submit a written request to the Office of Disciplinary
Counsel, with a copy to the Board on Professional Responsibility, within 14 days of the date of
this letter, unless Disciplinary Counsel grants an extension of time.

If you request a hearing, this Informal Admonition will be vacated, and Disciplinary
Counsel will institute formal charges pursuant to D.C. Bar R. XI. § 8(c). The case will then be
assigned to a hearing committee, and a hearing will be scheduled by the Board on Professional
Responsibility. D.C. Bar R. XI, § 8(d). A hearing could result in a recommendation to dismiss
the charges against you or a recommendation for a finding of culpability. in which case the sanction
recommended by the hearing committee is not limited to an Informal Admonition.

Very truly yours,

Hamilton P. Fox, IlI
Disciplinary Counsel

Encl.: Attachment to Letter of Informal Admonition
cc Robert King

Daniel M. Mills
Practice Management Advisory Service, District of Columbia Bar
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